Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Western Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Members Room - County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge,
Wiltshire BA14 8JN

Date: Tuesday 20 May 2014

Time: 10.30 am

Matter: New Premises Application - Marstns PLC - Land North Of,

Cranesbill Road, Melksham, Wiltshire.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Jessica Croman 01225 718262, of
Democratic Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, BA14 8JN.

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Dennis Drewett CliIr Pip Ridout
Clir Magnus Macdonald




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 1 - 8)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public

present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application

To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence by Marston’s
PLC in respect of Land North of Cranesbill Road, Melksham.

H5a

5b
oc
5d
5e
5f

59

Marstons PLC Report - Application for a Premises Licence (Pages
9-14)

Appendix 1 - Marston's PLC Application (Pages 15 - 32)

Appendix 2 - Public Houses within close proximity (Pages 33 - 34)
Appendix 3 - Rep Melksham Without Parish (Pages 35 - 38)
Appendix 3 - Rep Mr G Carr (Pages 39 - 40)

Appendix 3 - Rep Mr P Renshaw (Pages 41 - 44)

Appendix 4 - Location of Residential Reps (Pages 45 - 46)



Wiltsivlie Touricil

e — Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 1



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 2



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a

spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 3



Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 4



10

Documentation

71

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their
submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Page 5



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 6



Hearing Procedure Summary

1.  The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.

2. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

3. The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

4. The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
5. The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
6. The Applicant addresses the Sub Committee.

7.  Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

8.  Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

9. Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation.

10. Questions by Applicant.

11. Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

12. Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
13. Summing up by Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

15. Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Item 5a

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
WESTERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

DATE OF MEETING: 20th MAY 2014

Application for a Premises Licence; Land North of Cranesbill Road, Melksham,
Wiltshire

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Land North
of Cranesbill Road, Melksham, Wiltshire made by Marston’s PLC.

2, Background Information

2.1 An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Land North of Cranesbill
Road, Melksham, Wiltshire has been made by Marston’s PLC for which 3
relevant representations have been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy.

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

i) To grant the licence as applied for.

ii) To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act.

iii) To reject the whole or part of the application.

2.5 On 27th March 2014 an application for a New Premises Licence was received

and accepted as a valid application. This is a brand new development and the
premise has yet to be built.

Page 9



2.6  The application as applied for is as follows:

Licensable Activity Timings Days

Exhibition of films (indoors) 10.00 — 00:00 Monday — Thursday
10.00 - 01.00 Friday — Saturday
11.00 — 00.00 Sunday

Indoor Sporting Events 10.00 — 00:00 Monday — Thursday
10.00 - 01.00 Friday — Saturday
11.00 — 00.00 Sunday

Live Music (indoors) 10.00 — 00:00 Monday — Thursday
10.00 - 01.00 Friday — Saturday
11.00 — 00.00 Sunday

Recorded Music (indoors & 10.00 - 00:00 Monday — Thursday

outdoors) 10.00 - 01.00 Friday — Saturday
11.00 — 00.00 Sunday

Performance of Dance (indoors) 10.00 - 00:00 Monday — Thursday
10.00 - 01.00 Friday — Saturday
11.00 — 00.00 Sunday

Late Night Refreshment (indoors 23.00 - 00:00 Monday — Thursday

and outdoors) 23.00-01.00 Friday — Saturday
23.00 - 00.00 Sunday

Supply of Alcohol (on & off sales) 10.00 - 00:00 Monday — Thursday
10.00 - 01.00 Friday — Saturday
11.00 — 00.00 Sunday

Hours premises are open to the

public 07:00 — 00:30 Monday — Thursday
07:00 — 01:30 Friday — Saturday
07:00 — 00:30 Sunday

Non Standard Timings To permit sale of alcohol and such regulated
entertainment as authorised hereunder until
01:00 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday at Bank Holiday Weekends,
Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.
To permit sale of alcohol and such regulated

Page 10




entertainment as authorised hereunder on
New Year’'s Eve commencing 10:00 until
01:00 on the 2" January.

To permit the premises to open for licensable
activities to show the broadcast of televised
sporting events of national or international
interest outside of normal operating hours,
such opening times for this purpose to be
confirmed upon 7 days prior notice in writing
to the Police before the premises intends to
open, such notification to include the opening
times and the sporting event which is to be
shown.

To permit retail sale of alcohol 24hrs a day to
residents and their bona fide guests.

2.7

A copy of the application from Marston’s PLC is attached as Appendix 1.

The other premises which are licensed for sale of alcohol and regulated
entertainment within the vicinity of the application address are detailed as
follows:

Premises Licensable Hours Days

for Sales of Alcohol
and Regulated
Entertainment

Foresters Arms, Sandridge Road, 12:00-22:30 Sunday
Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7BN 11:00-23:00 Monday - Saturday

3.1

3.2

3.3

A map showing the location of the above premise is attached as Appendix 2.

Consultation and Representations

The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue paper)
to be posted on the premises. In addition the Licensing Authority advertises
the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the
day after the authority receives the application.

During the consultation period 3 relevant representations have been received,
2 from local residents and 1 from Melksham Without Parish Council.

Representations Received

e Mr G Carr, 38 Goldfinch Road, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7FL
e Mr P Renshaw, 31 Goldfinch Road, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7FL

Page 11




e Melksham Without Parish Council, 7 Market Place, Melksham, Wiltshire

3.4 Responsible Authorities
No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this
application.
3.5 A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:
Representation Licensing Objective Accepted Comments
Noise disruption Prevention of Public Nuisance | Yes

Anti social behaviour | Prevention of Public Nuisance; | Yes

Public Safety

3.6

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

6.2

The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 3. Attached as
Appendix 4 is a plan which indentifies the locations of the residents who have
submitted representations

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant, and all persons who have made representations have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend
and be represented.

At the hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the
consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing

Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

Page 12




6.3

A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence. If requested by a person other than a
Responsible Authority such a Review application will not normally be granted
within the first 12 months of the grant of any premises licence except for the
most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Teresa Bray
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

Date of report: 2™ May 2014

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

AOON-

New Premises Licence Application Form

Map showing locations of other Licensed Premises
Relevant representations

Map showing locations of residential representations

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda Item 5b

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Marston’s PLC apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises)
and we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, If none, ordnance survey map reference or description

East Melksham (New Build), Cranesbill Road, Off Snowberry Lane,

Post town Post code
East Melksham

Telephone number of premises (if any) [ |

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £0 |

Part 2 - Applicant Detalls

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick ¥

a) An individual or individuals* O please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual*

i as a limited company P please complete section (B)

.  asa partnership O please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or O please complete section (B)

iv, other (for example a statutory corporation) O please complete sectlon (B)

¢) a recognised club g please complete section (B)

d) a charity ] please complete section (B)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 1
Licensing Solicitors

Page 15



o

¢) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body O please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care im} please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales -
i please complete section (B)
* If you are applying as a person described In (a) or (b) please confirm: Please tick v yes
= I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which
involves the use of the premises for licensable actlvities; or X
= I am making the application pursuant to a
o Statutory function or O
o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
} . Other title
Mr [m] mMrs O Miss [ Ms O (For example, Rev) O
. Surname Flrst names
Please tick
I am 18 years old or over O
Current postal address if different
from premises address
Post Town [ Postcode |
Daytime contact telephone number {
Email address (optional) |
Second Individual Applicant (if applicable)
: ] Other title
Mr a Mrs O Miss [ Ms O (For example, Rev) [
Surname First names
Please tick
I am 18 years old or over O
Current postal address if different
from premises address
Post Town [ ] Postcode |

Daytime contact telephone number |

Email address (optional) |

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 2
Llcensing Solicitors

Page 16



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered

number. In case of a partnership or other joint nature (other than a body corporate), please give the name
and address of each party concerned.

"Name
Marston’s PLC

Address
Marston's House, Brewery Road, Wolverhampton, WV1 4T

Registered number (where applicable)
31461

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Public Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
01902 711300

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 - Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? Day Month Year

[oT1]of6f2]of1]4]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, Day Month Year

when do you want it to end?
LT 1 L 1 [ 1

| |

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

please state the number expected to attend. N/A

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 3
Licensing Sallcitors

Page 17



Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The applicant is proposing to construct licensed premises on Cranesbill Road, off Snowberry Lane, East
Melksham which will form part of the East Melksham local development centre supporting the residential
accommodation currently constructed and being constructed within the area of development. The premises
will front on to the roundabout but be accessed from the adjacent side road providing access into the local
commercial centre.

It is intended that the Applicant's premises will have in the order of 150 covers internally. The proposed
premises will open as a public house providing a substantial quality food offering and limited regulated
entertainment. The extent of the development is illustrated on the deposited plans along with the location of
the site. Application will be made for a permit for AWP machines once the Licence is granted.

Application for Planning Permission has been submitted.
The premises has residential accommodation which includes the Manager’s accommodation on the first floor.

The layout Is proposed in accordance with the plans deposited with the Licensing Authority with this
application, being: -

- Location plan - 3456/L100

-~ Site Plan - 3456/L104

- Ground floor licensing plan - 3456/L105 ~ forming the principal plan for licensing purposes showing
both internal and external areas to be licensed.

- First floor licensing plan - drawing no. 3456/L106

All licensable activities are to take place internally in the area outlined in red. The licensable activities limited
to sale by retail of alcohol, late night refreshment and recorded music only are proposed to be permitted to the
external areas.

The premises seek to be able to sell to residents and supply their bona fide guests 24 hours per day, as per
the non standard timing sought In accordance with the usual permission permitted historically.

The premises is to have the benefit of external areas which are identified on the ground floor plan and In
particular comprise of two terraced areas, first to the front of the premises adjacent to the children’s play area.
It is envisaged that this area will be predominantly used by families being co-located next to the more family
orientated dining area within the premises.

The second to the side of the premises which is adjacent to landscape garden area which will also have the
benefit of additional seating, temporary structures providing shelter and shade and Is anticlpated to be utilised
by more mature diners.

For the sake of simplicity the children’s play area has been incorporated within the licensed area along with
landscaped gardens. All external licensed areas are to have the benefit of waitress service (as appropriate)
however the terraced areas will have a similar level of service to that provided internally.

On opening the premises will trade under one of the applicant’s brands as a quality food lead outlet. There will
be high levels of service and some waitress provision to the dining areas.

Other licensable activities, in particular regulated entertainment will be ancillary to the provision of food and
alcohol. It is anticipated that any such regulated entertainment will be provided on an occasional basis only
and limited to 12 occaslons per year, although likely to be significantly less.

Appropriate noise attenuation measures are included within the structure of the new build and it is not
anticipated that any issues will arise in relation to noise to local residents. The Operating Schedule has been
completed on this basis.

The name of the premises will be provided in due course.

Consequently, the following permitted licensing hours for these premises would apply for on and off sales on
opening are: -

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 00:00
Friday / Saturday 10:00 to 01:00
Sunday 11:00 to 00:00

This application seeks to obtain authorisation under the Licensing Act 2003 for the following activities: ~

1) To permit regulated entertainment comprising live music and amplified voice, recorded music by juke
box and music systems, compares for functions and quizzes and similar forms of entertainment,
indoor pub games comprising a sporting event in the presence of an audience, exhlbition of a film
principally video entertainment on screens and TV screens and amusement machines.

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 4
Licensing Sclicltors

Page 18




2) To permit sale of alcohol and such regulated entertainment until 01:00 the following morning on
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday at Bank Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

New Years Eve to operate from 10:00 on the 31% December until 01:00 on the 2" January, thereby
providing extended hours.

Christmas Day to operate without a break in operational hours.

3) To permit the premises to open for licensable activities to show the broadcast of televised sporting
events of national or international interest outside normal operating hours as identified in Box M such
opening times for this purpose to be confirmed upon 7 days prior notice in writing to the Police before
the premises intend to open, such notification to include the opening times and the sporting event
which [s to be shown.

4) To allow sale of alcohol and such regulated entertainment as follows: -
Mon/Tue/Wed/Thurs 10:00 - 00:00

Fri/Sat 10:00 — 01:00 following
Sun 11:00 - 00:00

5) To permlt provision of refreshment after 23:00,

For customers hours of opening are from 07:00 through untll 30 minutes after the cessation of licensable
activities so as to facilitate the provision of breakfast.

What licensable activities do you Intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick v yes

Provisi f 1 ent inment

a) Plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) Films (if ticking yes, flll in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (If ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) llve music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fili in box I)

N KN OXXKXROXRKO

ly of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 5
Licensing Solicltors

Page 19




A

Plays WIll the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors | Indoors

Standard days and timings or both - please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 2).

(please read guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed Staté any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of plays

. at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors v

Standard days and timings (please read outdoors -

guidance note 6) or both - please tick {Y}(please read guidance note | Outdoors

Day Start Finlsh 2)- Both

Mon 10:00 00:00 Please give further detalls here {please read guidance note 3)
Exhibition of film principally video entertainment on screens and TV screens.

Tue __10:00 00:00 There shall be no films show to a close seated audience.

Wed 10:00 00:00 ‘State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur 10:00 00:00 N/A — save as below

Fri 10:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat 10:00 01-00 (please read guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also

Sun 11:00 00:00 extended (see box } below)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners

Licensing Sollcltors

Page 20




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings (please read

Please glve further details (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 6) As stated in Part 3 above and restricted to tradltional pub games in the
Day Start Finish presence of an audience, including (but not limited to) darts, pool, snooker,
- dominos and similar

Mon 10:00 Q0:00

Tue 10:00 00:00 State any seasonal varlations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4)

s 2o:00 Lo N/A ~ save as below

Thor 10:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10:00 01:00
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also

b
Sat 10:00 01:00 extended (see box J below)
Sun 11:00 00:00
D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainment

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors | Indoors

or outdoors or both - please tick {Y}(please read guidance

Standard days and timings note 2). Outdoors
(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertalnment (please read guldance
note 4)
Thur
Fri | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling
o entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, piease list
{please read guidance note 5)
Sat
‘sun

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Sollcitors

Page 21




Live music

Standard days and timings (please read

Will'the performance of Tive music take place indoors | Tndoors Wi
or outdoors or both - please tick {Y}(please read

guidance note 6) guldance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 10:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
i Live music and amplified voice as stated in part 3 above.
Tue 10:00 00:00
Wed 10:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
_ guidance note 4)
L 10:00 00:00 N/A — save as below
Fri 10:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on
Sat 10:00 51:00 the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also
Sun 11:00 00:00 extended (see box ] below)

F

Recorded music
Standard days and timings (please read guidance

Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both - please tick {Y}

note 6) (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both V4

Mon 10:00 00:00. Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Recorded music, including juke box, with or without a DJ, during

Tue 10:00 00:00 normal business hours or as part of functions and including audience
particlpation as specified in part 3 above.

Wed 10:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur 10:00 0:00 N/A - save as below

Fri 10:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to those

Sat 1000 01:00 Isls),ted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sun i1:00 00:00 When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are
also extended (see box ] below)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicltors

Page 22




G

Performances of dance - “WIIl the performance of dance take place Indoors v

Standard days and timings (please read guidance indoors or outdoors or both - please tick {Y}

note 6) (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both
Mon - 10:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
- As stated in Part 3 above

Tue 10:00 00:00

Wed 10:00 00:00 State any seasonal varlations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur 10:00 00:00 N/A - save as below

Fri -10:00 “01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in

Sat 10:00 51:00 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are

Sun i 11:00 00:00 also extended (see box J below)

H

Anything of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or
(9) Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors Indoors

or bath — please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 2).
Outdoors

Mon Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment of
similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in

Sun the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Converted to Word by

John Gaunt & Partners

Licensing Soltcitors

Page 23




I

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshmient take place Indoors
Standard days and timings (please indoors or outdoors or both — please tick {Y} (please read
read guidance note 6) guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start FInish Both N
Mon 23:00 00:00 Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)
As stated in Part 3 above
Tue 23:00 00:00
Wed 23:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur 23:00 00:00 N/A - save as below
Fri 23:00 01:00 Non standard timings. 'Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late
night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sat 23:00 01.00 list (please read guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
Sun 23:00 00:00 (see box ] below)
J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the premises
Standard days and timings (please read guidance consumption Off the premises
note 6) (Please tick box Y) (please read
Day Start Finish guidance note 7) Both J
Mon 10:00 - 1 00:00 | state any seasona! variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)
Tue 10:00 | 00:00
‘Wed | 10:00 00:00
Thur 10:00 00:00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 10:00 01:00 ]
To permit sale of alcohol and such regulated entertainment as
Sat 10:00 — authorised hereunder until 01:00 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
a : .01:00 Monday at bank holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day,
Sun 11:00 00:00 To permit the sale of alcohol and such regulated entertainment
authorised hereunder on New Years Eve commencing 10:00 until 01:00
on the 2™ January.
To permit the premises to open for licensable activities to show the
broadcast of televised sporting events of national or International
interest outside normal operating hours such opening times for this
purpose to be confirmed upon 7 days prior notice in writing to the
Police before the premises intend to open, such notification to include
the opening times and the sporting event which is to be shown.
To permit retail sale of alcohol 24 hours per day to residents and their
bona fide guests.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name: Steven John Roberts
Address: c/o Marston’s House, Brewery Road, Wolverhampton
Postcode: WV1 41T

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 10
Llcensing Salicitors

Page 24



Personal Licence nurhbar (if known): 1540',‘PERS}2013,‘020

I Issuing licensing authority (if known): Wychaven Council

K

Please

NONE
age of

highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the

premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guldance note 8)

save for the presence of AWP machines already authorised the use of which is not permitted by persons under the
18

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and timings (please read guidance Please see box ] above
note 6)
Day Start | Finish
Mon 07:00 00:30
Tue 07:00 00:30
Wed 07:00 00:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the column
Thur 07:00 00:30 on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 01:30 The premises will close 30 minutes after the end of the non-standard
: timings identifled in box J above.
Sat 07:00 01:30
Sun 07:00 00:30
M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d;e) (please read guidance note 9)

This is an application for a new Premises Licence to be constructed on land off Snowberry Lane which wlll be
accessed via the commercial centre which will form part of the support and community basis for the new
housing development in the surrounding area. The site is to be located adjacent to other commercial users
with residential accommodation located to one side of the premises. The layout is particularised on the plans
and has the benefit of substantial parking facilities and will offer food both internally and externally.

Marston’s Plc have constructed many premises of this nature and on this occasion it is intended that the
premises wil operate under the brand of Two for One which will be supported by family friendly facilities
including both internal and external play areas.

The above is provided by way of explanation and not intended to be converted into conditions.

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 11
Licensing Solicltors

Page 25




b) The prevention of crime and disorder
The applicant has undertaken a risk assessment in connection with the operation of this unit taking into
consideration the area in which it is located and their previous experience of units of this nature and their
operation and impact on the immediate vicinity.

With regards to the prevention of crime and disorder the applicant would offer the following steps in order to
address this issue: -

1, Alcoholic drinks may not be removed from the premises in open containers saved for consumption in
external areas provided for that purpose.

2, No customers carrying opened bottles of alcoholic drink upon entry shall be admitted to premises at
anytime the premises are open to the public.

3. It is considered that for the nature of the operation door supervisors will not be required however, the

Designated Premises Supervisor will undertake a risk assessment should unusual events takes place
and if they consider it appropriate will employ the same.

4, Any persons exerclsing security (as defined by paragraph 21a of schedule 2 of the Private Security
Act 2001 shall be licensed by the Security Industry Authority).

S. Such person will be employed at the premises at the discretion of the designated premises
supervisor/holder of the premises licence.

6. Internal CCTV to cover bar servery and main point of access and egress, such images to be retained
for a period of 30 days and be available to the Police and Licensing Officer on their reasonable
request.

c) Public

The applicant has undertaken a risk assessment with regard to public safety.
As this is a New Build all equipment will be to the Jatest standard and will be British Standard approved.
The applicant will ensure that fixtures and fittings provided to the premises will be of an appropriate nature.

The applicant undertakes to comply with reasonable requirements of the Building Control Officer. In any
event, the approval of these statutory authorities will be required before the premises can open to the public.

Proposed condition :-

1. The Premises Licensee will comply with the reasonable requirements.of the Fire Officer from time to time

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The applicant has undertaken a risk assessment with regards to public nuisance.
The applicant proposes conditions as follows: -

1. Where appropriate prominent and legible notices shall be displayed at alt exists requesting the public
to respect the needs of the local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

2. The doors and windows to the premises are to be double glazed.

@) The protection of children from harm

The restrictions set otit in the Licensing Act 2003 will apply. No unusual or additional risk of harm to children
have been identified.

1. No films or videos of any description will be shown so that they can be viewed by persons under the age of
any applicable BBFC/Local Authority certification.

2. Children under the age of 16 shall not be permitted to enter or remain at the premises after 22:00 unless
resident, dining with an adult or attending a pre booked function.

Please tick v Yes

s« I have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

= I have enclosed the plan of the premises ™

« I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

« I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be premises [

supervisor, if applicable

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 12
Licensing Sollcitors

Page 26



I !f Af k] Py o
Ttinderstand that' '™ w. advertise my appl R
* [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected =

=
i

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE,
UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

T T L L L L e R T e e S L A e T

Signature: John Gaunt & Partn

Date: 25 March 2014

T e L R L T T

Capacity: Solicitors .o ssesraeses

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature: John Gaunt & Partners.............. e D EAS AP R N e K AT BT B NSV AN TES AN FOD R IT G ENSTS PN G OISO SN 0 4o

TV T T I A Ry ey S P AV P e PETE R R CUN L Y R PR PL T ST R 2R IR R A A Y

DAate ! .. iesesssnsnssrasnarssssnsrsenssnss sesBssss R EsERRRRouse PR e IR

Capacity: SONCILOMS cuveuvsraneesiniirvsnnernrinennyennnsshin st doss s v inds b 5ednd kb s s i A pERan (03 EOLR LS BUPRASE LI ARDITRS IS E010A 0 in 4 RS 0H 00

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

John Gaunt & Partners

Omega Court

372 Cemetery Road

Post town - ‘ Post code
Sheffield - B S11 8FT

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 13
Licensing Sallcitors

Page 27



Schedule 11
Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

I, SEEVEN JONN RODEITS 1iiiiricnsessrersrerssiianioissinsiasansssinssahonsinsansenss vannnaosenssrasasrensoasossnse
of Marston‘s House, Brewery Road, Wolverhampton, WV1 AT iissiinaviviminsisnidosanesosgiveds
hereby confirm that I give my consent to be spedified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for grant of the premises licence by

SN o I F i1 S W L3 SO
{names(s) of premises licensee}

relating to a premises licence for

L. Heveskor . Crameseis Rean. Al Soorerry Lawe

{name and address of premises to which the application relates}

of this application made by

and any premises licence to be granted in reﬁ: ek

{name(s) of premises licensee}

concerning the supply of alcohol at C
S Tlerksuan. Oge duen... & Daieshite Road, .

g{..;.ﬁmwﬁéﬁﬂm LAe

{name(s) and address of premises to which application relates}.
I also confirm that I currently hold a personal licence.

number: 1840\PERS\2013\020

Personal Licen
b : Wychavon District Coundil

Personal Lic

Signed:...
Name (please print): STEVEN JOHN ROBERTS...
Dated: LLLLIT AL LTI [T PRI T NESEANNIQESIGAGSNARANERSR I?II§II I% Il¥l‘ aw

Page 28



00L71/95¥¢€

MOHS LNIWJ0O13AIA
HIKFD TvD01 ANV SS300V

A By ey o R O s T e e )







90171/95¥¢€

xu<..<!.e=. Eis.—‘i-.-
| B’} L] (L] Lo

NV1d 3ONION HOOT4 LSuld
.y

AWYHSHTIIN 1SV3
LNVHNVLSIH 8Nd ¥3A0D 051

5103 LIHOYY Qliﬂw‘j\h
e WO IXV ey 08 L
v it
ang ey
o}, ey

TeLawhG e sy

:

Li

lyaip LU 9 A
o L i ) T 8 L

umstaan
9 ) i LW T ) g
A S ESEIUES W ¥ 2 Ykt
Anmudnet yus prapes |, D 0 pepndin
e o i
g,

L el
{9801 845 78 53015 130G 300 s day JoopRL.
“4380)> 1o0p PYRYLaA0 qRIEPY (PMUNG J) SMALE
S LEUNG3 ()M 1357093 FWW WQOC T8 PATY)
RIOTE DG K G WhIAMAY aARY & DUy} aesy
g [uen ;owT o> A 10 eI,

I SAUNISLRS 1) oy fJwy o1 300P AN DEQS

Ay a [

M e uy G

Jawvuugauy &D

ey G0

U savs SE @

B e ]

oV mid

™ P Avuslinuy

DUl 2yt A2usllamus ERTEANIG-L0 1 S0)

g o

daep WAy
Anpuros 3 s> Ry paaque)

praq poompiry

Y1 AQInd WASCALNU] W} 1 ‘Rt E

any _ueidd_ ueBun(lyd 40 'S emd

Paymed paipm LmRioag uing 4o Joop o) D uojzi

Dgou uado a g
4md, i Asebuouniay oo Auallieuis 70q yued

Amponas

e wny

Jmmrbugas uno) 144¥
JEYNURND Jmem g &
Aoz rapaod Aip Sxc v
SASNRIIS AiY) IPPOP Uonses iz
= SI0EWAS QL A

AT I papIoca pus
im0 Wi ¥7e) ToyaTie [o eTm) Aq apes @
PRI SaN [ELIMES Mp 10} TRIAAT HGTRIINT

Bl 2 ® Wo®alH

AT eI PRsNba)
1e.10 parua) 49 o) e pemisyy U}

i_.sl.iiai.!-:u.aﬂ_.li:..la.iclll

rlgk:a!ti!/‘!ai et
“Sasn(say Wy 1o #OVMSS R 8 Oupep L,

b gb = vIHY WNNILE FSOH
HOO14 LsHid

'_' ExY
)

==
LA

N
T\

A\
AN

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



O = The Foresters Arms Public House

. = Marston’s PLC, New Premises Application

-'1'5!..';“ e

>
Q
D
-
o
Y
—
@
3
U1
O




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Agenda Item 5d

Wiltshire Council

~mmm=—m, \Nhere everybody matters

Representation form

This form must be returned within the statutory perlod, which Is 28 days from the date
the notlce was displayed on the premises or the date specifled by the Public Notice in
the . Please contact the [l Ing saction to confirm this date.

Any Individual, body or business can make a representation to the ficensing authority n
relation to an applicetion, regardless of their gecgraphic proximity to the premises. Any
representation must be relevant, In that the Representatlon relates to one or more of the
llcensing objectives.

e g mass |NARSTON'S P | BAST OF MCULSHAM -

Vour name M PR WITHCUT PARISH CEUNTIC
Poam adaress FlEsT AOOA, CECUN CHAMRCZS

3 MAREET PlAce, MELKIHAM
NITEHIE, N1 2 6BS
[Conacpboms naber | 01003 BB J(5700 .

Are you:

+ A0 Indvidust? PH,Q_/SH COUA/C/A

*  Aperson who operates a business?
= Aperson rep or
A member of the relevant licensing autharity [, slacled counclltor of the licensing authority}?

If you ara representing
rasidents or businesses who
om’

Yaur representation must relate to one of the four licensing objectives, which are datalled
below. Please detall the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
representatlan. If nacessary, separate sheets may be used.

Objectives Evidence

1. The prevention of harm to
childran

2. To prevant public nulsance

Z

Page 35



Objactives Evidence

3. To pravent crime and disorder

v

4. Public aafety

/

Please list below any suggested acllons that you feel the appllcant could take to address
your gongerms,

If a hearing needs to be heid Lo Inc the premises b application, the counciliors
will generally anly be able to consider matters that have praviously boen disclosed.
Howasver, additional information In suppost of your representation may be considered if all
pariles st the hearing agree. We advise thal you detall ail malters that you wishto be

H an this Initlal Rap tatian, attaching additional sheats if nacessary.

If you do make & representation you will be Invited to attend the llcensing sub-committes
hearings and any subsequent appeal praceedings relevant to your repregentation.

All representations In their entirety, including your name and address, willbe
disciosed 1o the p K ppllcant. A copy of reprosentations wlill be
annexed to the licensing officer's hard copy repori, which Is a public document

'I lated to the Ii ing sub-committes and to all thoas who have made
ralevant

# - o .
— .. JERESA STRANGE, CLELIC
ulni | d3[HE 4.

Plsase return this form, along with any additionai sheets, lo the Licensing Officer at the
Wilishire Councll office cavering the area In which the licensed premises are siluated.

Chlppenham: Wiltshire Council, Monktan Park, Chippenham, Wittshire, SN15 1ER

Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Kennet House, Sergaant Rogers Way,
Hopton (ndustral Park, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2ET

Salisbury: Wiltshire Councl, Bourne Hill, Sallsbury, SP1 3UZ

Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, County Hetl, Bylhesea Road, Trowbridgs, Wlitshire,
BA14 8JN

Page 36




MELKSHAM WITHOUT PARISH COUNCIL
Clerk: Mrs Mary Jarvis BA Hons. {Local Policy)

First Floor, Crown Chambers
7 Market Place, Melksham
Wiltshire. SN12 6ES
Tel/Fax; 012256 705700

Email: mary.jarvis@melkshamwithout.co.uk
Web: www.melkshamwithout.co.uk

Concerns over new licenced premises for Marston’s, East of Melksham
Development by Melksham Without Parish Council

Concerns that there will be disruption to the residents when patrons of Marston’s are
leaving the premises in the early hours of the morning. The Parish Council would like to
see a condition requesting CCTV to be in operation outside the premises as a deterrent
to anti social behaviour and to aid the police in case of incidents occurring.

Concerns of noise to local residents from live music and the piped recorded music being
played externally and of people using the garden late at night. The orientation of the
garden with seating, is facing residents on Cranesbill Road, who by nature of the
housing design are likely to have young families. The Parish Council would like to see
a condition that music is not played outdoors after 8pm.

The Parish Council feels that the opening hours for off sales are excessive and to
prevent public nuisance would like to see a condition imposed restricting off sales after
10pm.

Teresa Strange

Clerk

Melksham Without Parish Council
23™ April 2014

Updated 2™ May 2014

Page 37



Concerns over new licenced premises for Marston’s, East of Melksham
Development

Concemns that there will be disruption to the residents when patrons of Marston’s are
leaving the premises in the early hours of the morning.

Concems of noise to local residents from live music and the piped recorded music being
played externally and of people using the garden late at night. The orientation of the
garden with seating, is facing residents on Cranesbill Road.

Teresa Strange
Clerk
Melksham Without Parish Council

Page 38



Agenda Iltem 5e

Wiltshire Council

~—————=n_ Where everybody matters

Representation form

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified by the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the licensing section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a representation to the licensing authority in

refation to an application, regardiess of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
representation must ba relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
licensing objectives. . .

;ﬁﬂiﬁ?ﬁ:ﬁ:’;’:f& o |NEw PREMiGES CRANESZ(L RD | €AST MELKSHAM| 20(40F526
Your name GEOFFEREN CARR
Postal address 38 QO CDEINCY 204_0
MELKSHAM
SN2 FA-
Contact telephone number _
Are you:

-
= Aperson who operates a busliness?

* Aperson representing residents or businesses?

«  Amember of the relevant licensing authority (ie, elected councillor of the licensing authority)?

If you are representing

res|dents or businesses who
have asked you to represent /
them?

Your representation must relate to one of the four licensing objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
representation. If necessary, separate sheets maybe used.

Objectives Evidence
1. The prevention of harm to SLEEFING CHILDEEN IN NEARBY HeUSES
children Wi HAVE THEIR SLEEP DisTURASD 8Y

LMBE-ulqu-r (EARLY MORNING PATRONS oF

2. To prevent public nuisance | PROPOSED MIDA)'GHT AND 0100 CLOSVRES
WL CREATE EXCEISIVE NOISE AND LEAD
To ROWDINESS /N AN ENTIRE.Y RESIDENTIAL

RAREA DOR(NG SICENT HoUuEs ,

Page 39




Objectives Evidence

3. To prevent crime and disorder

4. Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

Gosvee. AT 2360 MONDRY - THURSDAY ; AND SUNDAY.
CLASURE AT MIDNIGHT FRIDAYS AND SATURDAYS
RESTR(CTToN ON OUTTIDE NOISE /Myusic AFTER 2300 ALL NIGHTS

THN WooLD BE (N KEER NG WITH THE cOUNCIL'S Roicy OF
RESIDENTS BENG ENTITLED TO A Goob NIGHTS susep AFTEX
Lo AND IS IN sINE W ITH SIMILAR ?&Wzs& (N A

RES IDENTIAL AREA SucH AS 'THE ProT iN BowERHILL..

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the premises licence application, the councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your representation may be considered if all
parties at the hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the licensing sub-committee
hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your representation.

All representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the premises licence applicant. A copy of representations will be
annexed to the licensing officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the licensing sub-committee and to all those who have made
relevant Re

Signature ..

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council office coverlng the area in which the licensed premises are situated.

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Kennet House, Sergeant Rogers Way,
’ Hopton Industrlal Park, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2ET
Salisbury: Wiltshire Councn Bourne Hill, Sallsbury, SP13UZ
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, County Hall Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire,
BA14 8JN

Page 40



Agenda Item 5f

‘Wiltshire Council

~===mm._\\Where everybody matters

Representation form

This form must be returned within the statutory perlod, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the pramises or the date specified by the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please eontact the licansing sectionto confirm this date.

Any indlvidual, body or business can make a reprasentation to the licansing authority in

relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
representation must be relevant, in that the Repraesentation relates to one or more of the
licensing objectives.

Prominee about which
representation ls being made
m MO @8 P, RIENGS HA N
acemas 3/ ch.aﬁwc.t ] =D
ME LIS FHIM
P
Contact telephone number
Are you:

< Anindidual?

o Aperson who operatss a business?
«  Apsrson representing residents or businesses?
< Amembar of the relevant licensing authority (le, elacied counclilar of the licensing authority)?

if you ara ropresanting
residents or businesaas who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your rapresentation must relate fo ane of the four licensing objectlves, which are detailed
below. Please detail the avidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
reprasentation. If necassary, separate sheets maybe used.

Objectives Evidenca
1. The prevention of harm ta
children

2. To pravent public nulsance —_—
/& /45274 W—ﬂ.-oi\j /‘5’7"-"6 nE

‘/éx: éa Yo al ;«Lffay/\.f

Page 41



ObJectives Evidence

3. To pravent crima and disorder 0‘.&0«_/0-0734 éa(/@ %‘ E'Aac‘/c/
e (o Co /f“?c‘waé(p oo

o &y
N4

4. Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

/70/’0 /@Qéfkuaéé c/)gza,pu/y /{O’LAJ.S

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the premises llicence application, the councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional informatlon in support of your representation may be considered if all
parties at the hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a representation you will be Invited to attend the licensing sub-committee
hearings and any subsequentappeal proceedings relevant to your representation.

All representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the premises licence applicant. A copy of representations will be
annexed to the licensing officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the licensing sub-committee and to all those who have made

GesreRdsEsansRa Rt nrd

P R T T

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council offlce covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated.

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiitshire Council, Kennet House, Sergeant Rogers Way,
Hopton Industrlal Park, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2ET
Salisbury: Wiitshire Council, Bourna Hill, Salisbury, SP1 3UZ
Trowbridge: Wilishire Council, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire,
BA14 BJN

Page 42




Bray, Teresa

From: Peter Renshaw _
Sent: 22 April 2014 17:

To: Bray, Teresa
Subject: Objection to Marston's pub on Thyme Road

Dear Teresa,

My name is Peter Renshaw. | live at 31 Goldfinch Road, Melksham, SN12 7FL.

Sorry that my form was not filled in properly. | am objecting to the fact that this pub has
unsocial hours. | consider anything after 11 pm to be unsocial. Also, there s the probability that
people will use the cut-through between Thyme Road and the bottom end of Goldfinch Road. With
the hours given, the pub will also attract the wrong sort of people from different areas within 6

miles of Melksham.

Family pubs do not open after 11 pm. | believe that teenagers who are underage for
drinking will try to use this facility - particularly at weekends.

Yours sincerely,

Peter M Renshaw

Page 43



SREERITIANA 1 H e Tk T T cl

Page 44



tan's LC- New Premises Application

J ."I .'.-.
i ! ]
, : £ .
: naritan -arm
.
: .
o —
LY
o :
1.
. 3 Arst 0 i )
I {
LY £ y
1 g SErF o
o \ i ] >
. : N
5 ._. / e
o ..'. i =
. - i
- o i i = |
;
i
e ..."
_,"-' .'l'- ';
: .'-.. _f-.
L i B



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5a Marstons PLC Report - Application for a Premises Licence
	5b Appendix 1 - Marston's PLC Application
	5c Appendix 2 - Public Houses within close proximity
	5d Appendix 3 - Rep Melksham Without Parish
	5e Appendix 3 - Rep Mr G Carr
	5f Appendix 3 - Rep Mr P Renshaw
	5g Appendix 4 - Location of Residential Reps

